FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINMCTOM, 'I:H!" e lul T-F
i
Patricia A. Maisano, Treasurer
Local 12000 CWA AFL-CIO
2124 Race Street |
Philadelphia, PA 19103 JIN 21 20
Hentification Number:.  CO0109595 |
Reference: Amended March Monthly (2/1/93-2/28/99), Amended ﬁ;pln] Monthly
{3/ 1399-3.-"31f9-'3)? wmly {4/ 1.'“99_-4!'3!};"99 . Arnended
June Monthll (5/1/99-5/31/99), Amended July Monthly (6/1/99-

o/3{/99), Amended Angust Monthly (7/1/99-7/31/99) Amended
September Mﬂﬂﬂﬂ}’ (8/1/99-8/21/99}, Amended Dctuher hMonthly
(9/1/99- 9’30@9} Amended November Monthly {H}I]r'gﬂ 10/31/99),
Amended D.'ecmher Monthly (11/1/99-11/30/99) Reports and
Amended Year End Report {12/1/49-12/21/39), dated 5/ /00

DCrear Ms. Maisano: !

This letter is prompred by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above, The review raised gquestions concerning certain information contained
- i the report{s}. An itemization follows:

“Your caleulations for Line 6(d), Colemn B appear to be inm:::rrev:t. Please

provide the vorrected to1gl{s) on the Summary Page. |

-All reports ™ust bear ap original signature of the treasurer .or desipnated
agent. Filing a phﬂiﬂl;:ﬂp}" of your report does not fulfill this requirement.
Please filc a report bearing an appropriate original signatre. 2 US.C.
£434(a)(1) and 11 CFR §104.14

A written response ot an amendment to your origine! report(s) correcting the ahove
problem(s} should be filed with|the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. I you need assistance, please feel free to contact me cn our
toll-free number, {30} 424-.9 530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
|




Analysis Division). My local nut

283

mber is (202} 654.1130),

Sincerely,

i
Scott Walleer |

Reports Analyst !
Report Analysiz Division

o




